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Eve O'Sullivan

From: Licensing Staff
Subject: D0034-02 Uisce Eireann - Greater Dublin Area

 

From: John Daly <John.Daly@fingal.ie>  
Sent: Wednesday 20 December 2023 16:23 
To: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie> 
Subject: RE: D0034-02 Uisce Eireann - Greater Dublin Area 
 
Dear EPA  
 
Many thanks for the response,  I have reviewed the documents below again.  With regard to overflows the only 
relevant piece of information regarding my query is the column “compliant *(y/n).  I presume this is in reference to 
the DECLG guidance on storm overflows  which is quite old now and precedes the current bathing water 
regulations.  A yes no answer to this question does not identify the element of the guidance which the overflow is 
compliant with eg. Overflow frequency, screening.  Nor does it give information on the quantity of the storm 
overflow when it occurs.  Nor does it give the critical storm duration or return period duration which would be quite 
helpful to the local authority in assessing the requirement to issue prior warning notices under the bathing water 
regulations  
 
Regards 
 
John Daly 
Senior Engineer 
Environment Division 
Fingal County Council 
087 283 9186 
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